Naveed Haider

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

FYI

Regards,
Sundas Tariq

Project Coordinator
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Tuesday, March 14, 2023 9:37 AM
‘Naveed Haider'

naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org

FW: [EXT] FW: Request for Transfer Approval of UCPO Rashida and UCPO Kausar
Kausar Parveen consent form.jpg; Rashida Saleh Muhammad consent form.jpg

High

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Cell:0349-7760580

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 9:02 AM

To: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org
Cc: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Request for Transfer Approval of UCPO Rashida and UCPO Kausar

Importance: High

Dear Sundas,

Kindly proceed transfer of the following UCPOs in district South Karachi Sindh Province for your information
and further necessary action.

Sr

4 District Tehsil ucC Name CNIC Transfer Tehsil

1 | South Karachi LAYARI RANGI WARA - 8 | Kausar Parveen | 4240174846744 LAYARI BE

2 | South Karachi SADDAR CLIFTON - 10 Rashida Saleh | 535143405112 LAYARI F
Muhammad

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>
Sent: Monday, 13 March 2023 11:01 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
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Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Request for Transfer Approval of UCPO Rashida and UCPO Kausar
Importance: High

Dear Shakeel,
Please proceed with below proposed transfers in line with SOPs as already approved by PTL

Also review location that will become vacant as a result of proposed transfer.

Regards,

Bilal

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:58 AM

To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Request for Transfer Approval of UCPO Rashida and UCPO Kausar

Dear Bilal Sb,

Your kindly consent is requested in transfer of below mentioned two UCPOs . Mr. Kausar Parveen to UC BEHAR
COLONY - 7 (Karachi) and UCPO Ms. Rashida Saleh Sale UC (RANGI WARA - 8) Karachi Sindh.

S#r District Tehsil ucC Name CNIC Transfer Tehsil

1 South Karachi LAYARI RANGI WARA -8 | Kausar Parveen 4240174846744 LAYARI BE

2 | South Karachi SADDAR CLIFTON - 10 Rashida Saleh | 53143405112 LAYARI F
Muhammad

e The consent letters of UCPOs to be transferred have been taken.
e These transfer are District Karachi Level’
e The Provincial Team Lead has shared the approval for this transfer.

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 12:21 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@chipconsulting.org; Sarah Farooqui <sarah@chipconsulting.org>;
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naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Request for Transfer Approval of UCPO Rashida and UCPO Kausar

Dear Mr Shakeel and Ms Khalida,
Greetings from CTC
Have a good day!

In the continuation to the below email, this is to inform you that the below mentioned UCPOs have

requested to transfer them to their local UCs. Their consent notes are attached and PTL endorsement

is mention in the trail below:

ir District Tehsil uc Name CNIC

1 South Karachi LAYARI RANGI WARA -8 Kausar Parveen 4240174846744

2 | South Karachi SADDAR CLIFTON - 10 Rashida Saleh 4230143405112
Muhammad

WHO FO approval is requested in this regard.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Sundas Tariq

Project Coordinator

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580

From: Naveed Haider [mailto:naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 11:28 AM

To: 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Request for Transfer Approval of UCPO Rashida and UCPO Kausar

Dear Madam,

In continuation to the below email with the approval of PTL — Sindh, the following transfer request has been shared by

the 10 of South Karachi. The consent forms of UCPOs are attached to this email for your kind reference.



. . .. . Transferred | Transferred | Transferred
Province | District Tehsil ucC Name CNIC UC Tehsil District
BEHAR
South RANGI Kausar South
SINDH Karachi LAYARI WARA - 8 Parveen 4240174846744 COL(;NY - LAYARI Karachi
Rashida
sINDH | 2°UP | sappaR | CHFTON Saleh 4230143405112 | RANGI LAYARI South
Karachi -10 WARA -8 Karachi
Muhammad

Kindly process it for the approval from WHO FO
Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 6:02 PM

To: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Request for Transfer Approval of UCPO Rashida and UCPO Kausar

Thank you, Naveed,
Please proceed

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 5:56:25 PM

To: ALl, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: [EXT] FW: Request for Transfer Approval of UCPO Rashida and UCPO Kausar

Dear Dr Asif,

A request has been received from |0 South Karachi with the endorsement of AC for the shuffling of the following UCPOs

to their adjacent UCs with their mutual consent.

. . .. . Transferred | Transferred | Transferred
Province | District Tehsil UucC Name CNIC UC Tehsil District
BEHAR
South RANGI Kausar South
SINDH Karachi LAYARI WARA - 8 Parveen 4240174846744 COL(7)NY - LAYARI Karachi
Rashida
sINDH | 2°UP | sappaR | CHFTON Saleh 4230143405112 | RANGI LAYARI South
Karachi -10 WARA -8 Karachi
Muhammad

The consent form of the UCPOs is attached with this email for your kind reference.
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Your kind approval/feedback is requested in this regard.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

From: ARAIN, Asma Waheed [mailto:araina@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 12:41 PM

To: TARIQ, Najma <tarign@who.int>

Cc: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>
Subject: RE: Request for Transfer Approval of UCPO Rashida and UCPO Kausar

Thank you for update. Please go ahead with this.

From: TARIQ, Najma <tarign@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 11:30 AM

To: ARAIN, Asma Waheed <araina@who.int>

Cc: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Request for Transfer Approval of UCPO Rashida and UCPO Kausar

Dear Madam,

| am writing to request your approval for a transfer of Union council Polio officers (UCPO Rashida and
UCPO Kausar). Both work as Union council officers in their respective areas, but live in nearby
residential neighborhoods of proposed Ucs ( Rangiwara-8 and Bihar Colony-7). As their commute to
work takes a considerable amount of time, they mutually agreed to request a transfer to assigned
areas to reduce commuting time and improve their work-life balance.

We have already discussed this proposal with Both UCPOs and have received their approval. They
have assured us that there would be no disruption to the smooth functioning of the Union council, as

both have similar experience and skill sets.

We are confident that this transfer would be beneficial for both and would also contribute to the
overall efficiency of the Union council. Therefore, requesting your approval for this transfer (UCPO
Rashida - Rangiwara-8 and UCPO -Kausar Bihar Colony-7) and would appreciate your
consideration in this matter.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. Look forward for your approval

Warm regards,

Dr, Najma Tariq



|O-South



